
Questions and Answers related to the CDBG Housing 
Rehabilitation/Assistance Program Management  
from Shaw Environmental & Infrastructure  
 
 
1. You mention a Proposal Form - is there a Proposal Form and how do we 
obtain it? 
 
 

A. We meant a two step process, first the SOQ to select qualified 
vendors to continue with the  
Process, then the RFQ which we do not have yet a date to release 
it. 

  
 
SOQ Schedule: 
 
  
 
1.  Will all of the oral interviews with all of the selected firms be 
held on May 21? 
 
  
      A. please refer to addendum # 3 to be post by April 24, 2010  
 
2.  Will the oral interviews be conducted by the LRGVDC board or by the 
Housing Advisory Committee? 
 
      A. please refer to addendum # 3 to be post by April 24, 2010 
 
Changes to Selection Criteria (page 5 of 7): 
 
  
 
1.  The instructions say to "add" the following: 1) and 2).    Do you 
actually mean that the items 1) and 2) should be substituted (instead 
of added) for the items 1) and 2) of the original RFQ?   
 
      A. Yes, on the original criteria we were asking for 1-10 years 
experience with CDBG related projects/programs, now is 1-5 years. 
 
2. If the firm has experience with Disaster Recovery efforts funded 
with different federal funds, such as FEMA, can that also be included 
and considered in Selection Criteria #1? 
 
      A. Yes 
 
3. If the firm has experience with Housing projects funded with 
different HUD or federal funds (other than CDBG, such as HOPE or HOME 
Program funds), can that be included in Selection Criteria #2? 
 
      A. Yes  

 


